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AFZB-KJF-CO 1 July 2025 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 
 
SUBJECT: Co-Use Requirements for Pre-Ranger Course Training Areas 
 
 
1. The Pre-Ranger Course welcomes all units to utilize the established and routinely 

validated land navigation courses on TA09A and TA10. To control the integrity of the 
course and streamline turn-around on requests, units must submit requests IAW this 
policy letter to be considered for approval.  
 

2. Requirements: 
a. FC 254 must be submitted no later than 45 days prior to training date.  
b. All FC 254 forms must be filled out digitally and correctly before submission.  
c. Form must be digitally signed by the unit land manager in section 1.  
d. RCNI number must be present and accurate IAW RFMMS website.  
e. Document must have a POC present with email or phone number.  

 
3. Restrictions: 

a. Requested dates must be outside of the designated class dates.  
b. Requested dates cannot be concurrent with another approved unit, 

regardless of if the originally scheduled unit approves your request.  
c. Units must have land requested in a conditional status on RFMSS.  
d. FC 254 cannot be hand-signed or filled out by hand at any point.   
e. Units WILL NOT utilize the training area to conduct any training other than 

land navigation. Exceptions include direct order from Division G3 or TSAAS.  
 
4. If a unit damages the training area or its established land navigation points, the unit 

and its battalion will be denied access to the training area for 365 days and the 
Brigade CSM will be notified by TSAAS command.  

 
5. The point of contact for this memorandum is 1LT Carson Doyle at 540-354-9940 or 

carson.r.doyle.mil@army.mil. 
 
 
 
 

//SIGNED//                                    //SIGNED// 
Richard Y. Buck   Carson R. Doyle 
CPT, FA    1LT, IN 
Commanding    Pre-Ranger Course OIC 


